Lewis, Michelle (Sen L. Reynolds)

From: Reynolds, Linda (Senator)

Sent: Monday, 15 February 2021 4:47 PM
To: Lewis, Michelle (Sen L. Reynolds)
Subject: FW: Resignation

From: Reynolds, Linda (Senator)
Sent: Saturday, 2 March 2019 10:56
To: Lewis, Michelle (Sen L. Reynolds)
Subject: Fwd: Resignation

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hamer, Nicky (Sen L. Reynolds)"
Date: 2 March 2019 at 21:35:13 AEDT
To: "Reynolds, Linda (Senator)"
Subject: Resignation

Dear whom it many concern,

Thank you so much Linda for the opportunities you’ve given me. My appreciation can’t be
underestimated. | would like to advise | am resigning from the position of media advisor, | have
thoroughly observed the commitment of your staff and | have no doubt they can support you
through this next period of transition.l wish you nothing but success in the coming weeks and
months as your true potential as Minister is realised. i, of course will give the required 4 weeks until
you can find a suitable replacement. Please let me know if | can assist in any way.

Thank you again for the opportunity you have given me.

I wish you nothing but success in coming months.
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